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Dear Cir,

I am in receipt of your ie;ter of the 18th Yune last.

“1 would of course be pleased ty act for you and Jour peeple,

but defore communicating with the Covernment, I should Mave &
Yook up the authorities =nd 211 acts dealing with the Indians.
This would entail aoﬁo-considerébﬁe expense as I Shou&d probably.
have to write to Ottawa as.well as Victoria and te?ore‘iaking
any steps, I shall be glal 1if you will kindly let me have {50

as costs of preparing the case. ‘

: Wit rdgar& te interviewing the Governmént my fee fog
Yayiug youy case befofe the Provincdal Coverament in qutorxa
will %e {00 end” expenaea. but if 1t is neceeaary to go to
Cttawa, I should of course require a much larger fee. In the
meantime, if you will Rindly et me have the $50, i will get
up the apnead case. |

Yours truly,
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